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MINNESOTA

City Council
Memorandum
To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members
From: Erica Henderson, Deputy City Clerk
Date: June 17, 2019
Item: Approve Renewal of Pawnbroker/Precious Metal Dealers License for 2019-

2020 licensing period

Council Action Requested:
Approve the attached resolution approving a pawnbroker/precious metal dealers license renewal.

Background Information:

Mr. Robert Bohn, Old Mill Pawn, 2324 Vermillion Street, submitted a renewal application for
the pawnbroker/precious metal dealers license for the July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020 licensing
period.

Approval and issuance of the license is contingent upon the City receiving all license fees. The
Old Mill Pawn is in compliance with monthly reporting and payments.

A criminal background investigation has been completed by the Hastings Police Department.

Financial Impact:
License revenue is included in the budget.

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
e Resolution
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CITY OF HASTINGS
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 06- -19
RESOLUTION APPROVING RENEWAL
A PAWNBROKER/PRECIOUS METAL DEALERS
LICENSE FOR 2019-2020

WHEREAS, the City has received and reviewed the pawnbroker/precious metal dealers
application for Old Mill Pawn; and

WHEREAS, approval and issuance of the license is contingent upon the City receiving
the license fee; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hastings
that the following licenses are approved for the July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020 licensing period.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted on the 17" day of June
2019.
Mary D. Fasbender, Mayor
ATTEST:

Julie Flaten, City Clerk





